e

ANTELOPE VALLEY COLLEGE

Distance Education and v e
Technology Committee 1208

Agenda

Type of Meeting: Regular
Please Review/Bring: Agenda Packet

Committee Members:

Perry Jehlicka, Co-Chair

Dr. Bonnie Suderman, Co-Chair

Dr. Peter Chege, Co-Chair Designee

Dr. Tom O’Neil, Administrative Member

Walter Briggs, Counseling Faculty Representative
Dr. Scott Lee, AP&P Representative

Jimmie Bowen, Faculty Member

Priscilla Jenison, Faculty Member

Kathy Osburn Faculty Member

Cynthia Kincaid, Faculty Member

Ken Sawicki, ITS Alternative Media Specialist
John Toth, AVFCT Member

Sheri Langaman, Classified Union Representative
Rick Shaw, ITS Management Member Greg Krynen, ITS Technical Trainer
Mike Wilmes, Blackboard Administrator

Darnell White, IMC Representative

Guests:
Items Person Action
I. Call to Order Perry Jehlicka
Il. Opening Comments from | Perry Jehlicka
Co-chairs Dr. Chege
I11. Open Comments from the
Public
IV. Approval of Minutes All A. March 28, 2017 Meeting (attachment)
V. Discussion Items Perry Jehlicka | A. Mentor Program
Perry Jehlicka | B. Inclusive Access Feedback
Perry Jehlicka | C. Updates to Faculty Handbook
VI. Action Items
VII.  Adjournment
NEXT MEETING: 4/25/2017 Spring Dates: 2/14, 2/28, 3/14, 3/28, 4/11, 4/25, 5/9, 5/23




e

ANTELOPE VALLEY COLLEGE

. . Tuesday, April 11, 2017
Distance Education and L .

Technology Committee 204
Minutes

Type of Meeting: Regular
Please Review/Bring: Agenda Packet

Committee Members:

Perry Jehlicka, Co-Chair

Dr. Bonnie Suderman, Co-Chair - ABSENT

Dr. Peter Chege, Co-Chair Designee

Dr. Tom O’Neil, Administrative Member - ABSENT
Walter Briggs, Counseling Faculty Representative
Dr. Scott Lee, AP&P Representative

Jimmie Bowen, Faculty Member

Priscilla Jenison, Faculty Member

Kathy Osburn Faculty Member - ABSENT
Cynthia Kincaid, Faculty Member

Ken Sawicki, ITS Alternative Media Specialist
John Toth, AVFCT Member

Sheri Langaman, Classified Union Representative
Rick Shaw, ITS Management Member - ABSENT
Greg Krynen, ITS Technical Trainer

Mike Wilmes, Blackboard Administrator

Darnell White, IMC Representative

Guests: Richard Fleishman - proxy for Kathy Osburn

Items Person Action

I. Call to Order Perry Jehlicka | The Distance Education & Technology Committee meeting of April 11,
2017 was called to order at 3:06 p.m. by Perry Jehlicka, Co-chair.

Il. Opening Comments from | Perry Jehlicka | Perry will be discussing the mentor project.

Co-chairs Perry will be reminding faculty to download information from
Blackboard.
The anti-plagiarism provider is being decided. Dr. Suderman is looking
into Turnitin (current provider) vs VariCite (OEI provider). OEI
campuses have seen their Turnitin bill increase significantly. Turnitin is
not currently negotiating; VariCite is free as part of the OEI package.

Dr. Chege Dr. Chege announced a live OEI consortium coming up on the 5th. The
review cycle for May started yesterday with discussion to increase
course expansion from 19 to 50. There is a focus to offer classes that
have low enrollment. Pursuing the implementation process; 5 task forces

are in place.
I1l. Open Comments fromthe | Greg Krynen | Google is properly installed in Canvas. Use Goggle Drive within courses
Public to add content. AVC currently uses Turnitin within Canvas for anti-

plagiarism. Dr. Chege send Greg a link for VariCite. Greg will include
OEl in Canvas training.

IV. Approval of Minutes All A. March 28, 2017 Meeting (attachment)

Minutes were approved at the April 25, 2017 Distance Education and Technology Committee meeting.




/4

ANTELOPE VALLEY COLLEGE

A motion was made and seconded to approve minutes of the March
28, 2017 DETC meeting.
Motion carried unanimously.

V. Discussion ltems

Perry Jehlicka

A. Mentor Program

Perry distributed handouts.
e Perry received recommendations from OEI, College of the
Canyons and Coastline
begin with a small group (4-5) to lead
hold workshops for small groups (open labs)
effective to cross divisions
program is different from the Faculty Professional
Development mentorship program (no 1-on-1)
e mentors can receive flex credit
B. Inclusive Access Feedback
More information is forthcoming. Some faculty are considering trying
the program.
C. Updates to Faculty Handbook
Members reviewed and made suggestions for revisions to the DETC
handbook. Recommendations will be finalized at the April 25
meeting.

VI. Action Items

VII.  Adjournment

Perry Jehlicka

The Distance Education & Technology Committee meeting of April 11,
2017 was adjourned at 4:00 p.m. by Perry Jehlicka, Co-chair.

NEXT MEETING: 4/25/2017

Spring Dates: 2/14, 2/28, 3/14, 3/28, 4/11, 4/25, 5/9, 5/23

Minutes were approved at the April 25, 2017 Distance Education and Technology Committee meeting.




SNOANVD HHL 40 39371100
v

"pusnie oym Ayndey || 01 S|qejieAR |(IM PRI XTI

j4awwns 1ea1b e aney

"npa sucAued@As|uibowsojyd 3e Asjuindp 20y jlew-a ases|d
‘uonjeuniojur ui-6o) anoA dn Bupjooj 1o ‘Bulisisibaa djsy pasu no4 4
"JourIxaAjuNWIWOod suoAued MMM e auljuo Ja1sibal ased)d

"saaAo|dws AnoH npy
syueysissy 9b63)(0) ‘yeis [ennuspyuo) B payisse) ‘siolensiuiupy
‘Aynoe4 unlpe pue swi3-jny ||e 03 uado aie sdoysyiom asay |

"sulbaq Ja3sawss ey Asnq oY) usym pasedaud Jemeq

Buij2a) noA anes| pue “uswiasueape [ealbojouyday o3 pazejas
s|is mau alinboe ‘abpajmous 1noA puedxa 03 Ayunpioddo ay3 noA
anb o1 s3wwins ay3 buunp passyo buraq ale sdoysyiom dyads
ABojouyda) 9say] ‘9Toz 9INNISU| Abojouyda] sswwing ayy

noA buugq o3 pasea|d s Juswido|ana( [BUOISSD01d §O INYO YL

93n3su| Abojouyda] Jawwing 9Toz

s1mnsul ABojouys3 | Jwing 910z Wawdojaaag [euoisssyold

Ty dsum
Cloo jeukoZ). owwins 50

r w“_.D“_.;_;._..._.,m__..‘__ >m0_0:r_uw.._. |

g9toz ‘tT 3snbny — g sunr

lswwnsg 9Toz
suoAue) ay3 jo abajjo)



Buinsl QoY uad(Q SOAUDD WO paUIDA 3G UDI 103K 130 SiNoY X374 £ JO WNWIXOW v,
sdoysyIom JUBWISSISSY

JuoneduNWWOo?) g W) /uonezuesiQ seaue) jo uonadwo) :aysinbasaid qe
*$351N02 S J3Y10 YyIed uo 33|02 yum d1e40qe||od 01 qej uado ay) ul padelnodud

3q || stuedpipey *Apesl suoisanb JNoA Yum u) awod 3ses|d ‘SasInod JNoA

dn 135 pue ‘@1e3ineu ‘pling 01 MOY UO SuoNSanb INOA Jomsue 01 3|qe|ieAe sidules)
seAue) IAey [im qey uado siy) jnoA Joy s qej siyl uays ‘Seaur)) uj sassejd JnoA 1jing
aAey Jo Suipjing AjJua.Lind aue pue sdoys)yiom Seaue) yioq pala|dwod aaey noA y
JUBWIdUBADY |22150[0UYIR] :[e0D) M1Talells
+SINoY z 03 dn - 31paJd 314

90T-HNOS

WwegE:TT - WweQo:6

QET UadQ SeAUR) SZreh

418 aunf ‘Aepsaupam

seAued

‘Butuini;

o7 uadQ SEAUL) WOo.f PaUIDI 3q UDI 103A 13d SINOY X3 TS £ JO WNWIXOW Y,
'sdOySHI0M USWISSISSY

Juonedunwuwio) g Juaio)/uoneziuedi( seaue) yo uonajdwa) :ausinbaseid qe
*$3SIN02 S Y10 YIEI UO S333]|03 YyUm 231210qR]|02 03 ge| uado ay} ul padeinodud
3q |im syueddiued *Apeas suoiisanb JNOA yum ul SW0I 3seald "SasIN0d JNoA

dn 135 pue ‘@3e3iAeU ‘plING 03 MOY UO SUO1ISIND JNOA Jamsue 0] 3|qe|ieAe sIaules)
SeAUB) dARY |{M qe| udo S1yy jnOA JOJ St QB| SIU) USY) ‘SBAUBD) Ul S35SED InoA Jing
aAey 1o Sutp|ing AjJus.und a.e pue sdoysyom seaue?) yiog patajdwod aaey NoA §|
JUIWADURAPY [ed130j0uyIa] |20 J1333ellS
«INOY T - UP3 XT3

90T-HNO9

wdgQ: - wdgo:€

seAued

qeq] uadQ seAur) SEV8H#
w9 dunr ‘Aepuopy

9T0¢C ANNT

3n33su) ABojouyda | JawwING 9ToZ--SUoAURD) 33 40 ab3||0D

LZ'ST Aruadyyy ASofouyday derdyiom
178 Sasse[) J0 SBUNIIY SUTUQ IAIT e[, XIGIM
€2°6 utogaeys ur Aynoeyq 10§ usisaq qam
£71G s 503044 M——_NWENMhO 103 wﬂ_.ﬁ 3 %EQN.—.MOHOE& UEOE&.—NEm

82°7Z'9T 019 aouer|duio) A3o[ouyda ], UoneULIOJU] 80§ UONIAS
02°L * 1zaid anoj adeuely @ upy ‘udisa :z duredjoog 1zaid
91 ‘S 1zal4 0} uononpo.nuj uy :T durexnoog 1zald
1211 Heysdun( ‘doysojoyq
¥z jusuraSeue Xoq[Iel] JOOpnQ

1T S[eRUassy [lewy JOORNQ

SC SYSe] ¥ Iepus[e) JOOUNQ

o€ 0} uonanpo[u] YO 10§ Suisusory uadQ

6z ZIXIN S,1BYM :S3IINn0Say [euonesnpy uadQ

MN eassEEsssssanssassavenveasraneurEnna . ou F—OE—.—“o.uﬁ— ;HMNOU MDUH—JOW@M —N:Oﬂssﬂvm :0&0
ST'81 yoddngisN
LZ'EL M3IAIBAQ 9T0Z 2O YOSODIK
LT €% T SHEJ [99Xd YOSODIW

ST SJIseq SS320Y JOSOII

g9z "ttt inog Jog o( UR) ATRIqr] INOA I8 MSY -S921n0say aunjuQ ATeIqry
6Z°0T ] saiseq ped1/Sol

9Z ‘€T " erawre] (Y15q) x9y3Y susT A3l [eB1q 104 Moy 03139

o¢ Sumurea), uonismbay 54 INGIAM [IE3Rq

6T N $10jensSUIuIpY J0j JOSIAPY QoM B [2383e(q

61 $13s() M3 10§ J0SIAPY gaM % [1E3EQ

K ZArAN * 0] omINpo.NU] ‘9AUq 3[Soon % xoqdol( :a5e.1015 pno[)
STETZT % qe uadQ seaue)
$¥18°9 juanuo) / uoneziuesiQ seaue)
$1'6°L JUDUISSISSY / UONEDTUNUIUIO]) SBAUE)

0z s10yuo]y snduie) uo dn uoleULIOU] INOK 391 0} MOH

2281 sfenuassy 014 18qoIdy 3qOpy

ON 25ed doysyaom

INTINO 40 sndwpy) A13uno) uokuv) ay3 1o play 2q jjim doysxyiom ay3 3021pul gy Ul usquinu a6bq

33n3nsu) ADG|DULDR | J9WWINS 9TOZ-sU0AUED ay) Jo abayony



| Coc omlimt Wmsrructs
OnlinelnstructorCert Cﬂ.‘\"“e ¢ ar_e/ 3/20/17,12:07 PM

Cank

\ )
K'] About Cansons Admissions & Services Resonrees

Professional Development

College of the Canyons
Online Instructor Certificate

Learn how to teach online!
Earn your Online Instructor Certificate!

These are the required training components to earn this certificate and the (approximate) training time:

1) Technology Baseline (1 hour)

2)  Canvas Training (4 hours)

3)  Section 508 Information Technology Compliance training (1 hour)
4)  Introduction to Online Instruction (IOI) course (36 hours)

Once you have completed all required tralning, e-mail Leslle Carr at leslie.carr@canyons.edu to request your Online Instructor
Certificate.

Certificate Renewal: Instructors will refresh their Online Instructor Qualifications every three years by completing a self-paced online
training (approx. two hours), which includes updates on technology, regulations, accreditation requirements, best practices, and resources.

See below for additional information:

1) Technology Baseline

This sclf-paced online training is being developed to cnsure that new online insiructors have a baseline of compuler and network knowledge necessary for online instruction,
Prerequisite - none

FLEX credit - | hour

(Currently in Development)

2) Canvas Training

This Online, sel(-paced training provides an overview of Canvas, including layout and
Canvas assessment lools.

Prerequisite: Technology Baseline

FLEX credit - 4 hours

ltings, how to build, organize and edit content, effective online communication tools, and

To enroll in this course, go to https://app2.canyons.edu/offices/css/forms/canvas/

3)  Section 508 Information Technology Compliance

Find out how to ensure that your deparimental purchasing, usage, and design of information technology is compliant under Section 508 of the Rehabilitation Act. Leam how (o make
web pages, clectronic content, and software compliant with this slate and federal law, known as Section 508. Leam what the law requircs, how accessibility guidelines affect your
department, and how Lo make sure your usc of informaltion technology is compliant.

Prerequisite: Technology Baseline

FLEX credil - 1 hour

Register for upcoming workshops at www.MyLearningPlan.com

4)  Introduction to Online Instruction (I01)

This five-weck, 100% online course (taught in Canvas) is offered free at COC through the Center for Excellence in Teaching and Learning. Introduclion to Online Instruction cxplores
(he application of learning theories for online learners; differences between face-to-face and online learning; resources for online teaching and learning; course management syslems
and online learning tools; and best practices for online learning, The class is designed so that participants will experience the componens of an online course from both student and

instructor perspectives.
Prerequisite: Canvas Training

FLEX credil — 36 hours*
*Full-time faculty citn accrue FLEX credit up (o the number of hours the class meets (2 units = 36 hours, ¢.g.) OR apply 2 unils loward salary advancement (see COCFA conlract).

Adjunct facully can receive FLEX credit as well, though not 1o exceed the limit per semester as outlined in the adjunct faculty contract. For more information, please
contact CETL@Canyons.cdu

Search & Register for upcoming workshops at www.MyLearningPlan.com

Alternative: Complete the equivalent fee-based training “Introduction to Online Instruction” (ITL) through @One.

https://www.canyons.edu/Offices/PD/Pages/OnlinelnstructorCert.aspx Page 10of 2



	4-11-17 DETC Agenda
	4-11-17 DETC Minutes
	4-11-17 DETC CoC Summer Institute
	4-11-17 DETC CoCOnline Instructor Cert

